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Malave, Erin

From: Natalie M. Adams [natalie@nmacpa.com)]
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 5.01 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: '‘Huw Gwynn-Jones' :

Subject: Florida Profit Corp. Address and FEIVEIN # Changes - Questor International, Inc. - Doc #
P10000044360

Te Whom It May Concern:
Please accept this email as a request to update the address and FEI/EIN number for the corporation Questor
International, Inc., document # P10000044360 ’

Previous Principal Address and Mailing Address:
3125 W, Commerciai Blvd.,

#110, Fort Lauderdale, FL

33300

New Principal Address and Mailing Address:
7401 Wiles Road, Suite #245, Coral Springs, FL 33067

FEIEIN Number: 27-2687270

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions or concerns regarding this request.

Ay

Thank you in advance,

Natalic M. @oame :
Natalie M. Adams, Public Accountant

1640 W. Oakland Park Bivd., #303

Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33311

Office Tel: (254} 616-6500

Office Fax: (954) 616-6600

Cell: {954) 448-2850

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLAIMER: To comply with IRS requirements, please be advised that, unless otherwise stated herewithin, any tax advice
contained in this e-mail message and its attachments is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by the recipient 1o avoid any
federal tax penalty that may be imposed on the recipient, or 10 promote, market or recommend to ancther any referenced entity, investment

plan or arrangement.
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